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Parks Department 

Memo 
To: PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD/TREE BOARD 

From: Curt J. Nedved Parks Manager 

CC: Jennifer Wills 

Date: 5-11-16 

Re: BOARD REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF APRIL 17TH 2016 THROUGH 
MAY 7TH 2016 

TREE BOARD REPORT 
• Celebrated National Arbor Day by planting apple tree at CVG 

• Removed 22 trees 

• Machine ground 28 stumps 

• Chipped brush and removed trees at Golf course 

• Responded to 2 after hours calls   

• Planted 4 trees 

• Pruned 34 trees  

• Sprayed 8 dogwood trees for fruit control  

• Street tree sidewalk clearance and suckering / elevation continues 

• Completed 4 tree inspection requests 

• Removed and replaced plant material at Rec. building 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 Page 2 
 

Name this Park? 

 
PARKS BOARD REPORT 

• Post emerge weed control continues 

• Edging and weed whipping continues on weekly basis to get thru route monthly  

• Mowing continues to be heavy but turf looks very good 

• Trash routes continue 7 days a week 

• Park use continues to be high with weather nice 

• Wildlife control continues, windmills were stolen at the Lake 

• All irrigation has started on automated systems except Lake Sacajawea 

• Lake Sacajawea irrigation inspection has started with WA Way bridge finalization. 

• Fertilization and pH treatments continue at color beds 

• NPG project for BMX track drain system complete 

• NPG project for Garden plots irrigation system complete 

• Prepared for 1 softball tourney 

• League has started 2 days per week 

•  Fields 1 and 2 lights have been inspected and replaced 

• Go 4th schedule planning has begun 

• Hanging baskets have been installed along Hemlock walk 


